

FOREIGN SERVICE INSTITUTE

July 24, 1970

Mr. George D. Jacobson
Assistant Chief of Staff for CORDS
Headquarters, MACV
APO San Francisco 96222

Dear Jake:

Since my letter of July 22 to Bill Colby, AID has appointed one long-term language student for Class XXIX starting August 3. In all other respects the language officer picture looks as bleak as I indicated to him in that letter.

I believe you will be interested in the following projections which assume no top-outs or resignations. These projections show you precisely what you will be receiving in the way of language officers between now and August 2, 1971.

<u>Class</u>	<u>Number</u>	<u>ETA - Saigon</u>
21	State - 13	
	AID - 5	8-24-70
	<u>18</u>	
22	State - 7	
	AID - 4	10-05-70
	<u>11</u>	
23	State - 2	
	AID - 3	11-16-70
	<u>5</u>	
24	State - 4	
	AID - 1	1-11-71
	<u>5</u>	
25	AID - 1	
	<u>1</u>	2-15-71
26	None	
27	AID - 1	
	<u>1</u>	5-10-71
28	State - 1	
	AID - 2	6-21-71
	<u>3</u>	
29	AID - 1	
	<u>1</u>	8-02-71
	<u>Total</u>	<u>45</u>

Sincerely,

Ogden Williams
Coordinator
Viet-Nam Training Center

cc: Mr. Quaid
Mr. Smith

VTC: OW: d